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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 2:31 PM

To: HO Winnie

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; LIM Wee Teck Brian
Subject: RE: Effect MV for SLN8700U

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SLN 8700U is 48k — 51k(Est) as at Sept 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 8:26 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Effect MV for SLN8700U

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Winnie ho.
DOA :22/09/2019

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr )

Specialist ( SIU & SITF)
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 97541858

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 8:26 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; HO Winnie
Subject: Effect MV for SLN8700U
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry SLN8700U.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Winnie ho.
DOA :22/09/2019

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr)

Specialist ( SIU & SITF )
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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Oct 2019

Foreign Identification Number
187K

SLN8700U

No

04 Oct 2019
TOYOTA
PRADO 2.7TXA
White

2011
2TR0979949
TRJ1500013256
120.0 kW (160 bhp)
$42,806.00

01 Apr 2011
01Apr 2011

1

$42,806.00

Yes
31 Mar 2021
$23,543.00

31Mar 2021

B-Car (1601cc & above)
10

$57,002.00

$8,489.00

$32,032.00

OK
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YOUR NEW BMW AWAITS WITH CARS@EXPO DEALS

. dow 5 Y swal Coe a Altis A B . ]
Post an Advertisement i v ;f lc.:akg'\";:ew d view our cars | ¥
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ] ¥ Credit Pte Lt E
$58 until it's SOLD! > Low prices guaranteed 8
> Specialist in Japanesecars N
GV Credit Pte Ltd > Easy loan approval =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable 5
yowse by Category ¥ | [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page "
5 vehicles ‘toyota prado b
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection toyota prado Any Any Any Any Any Any All
Toyota Land Cruiser Prado $210,800 N.A N.A. 2,754 cc 288 km Suv Available
Diesel 2.8A TX
Original Registration Date: 21-Jun-2018 Imported Used Vehicle. Comes with new 10-yr COE.

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

High Value Standard Spec, Robust Reputation, Comfortable Long-Distance Cruiser, Ideal Vehicle For Extreme Off-Road Usage. This New
Facelift Version Has Noticeable Improvement In The NVH (Noise, Vibration, Harshness) Suppression. Visibility Is Truly Excellent, This Is...

Posted: 06-Sep-2019  Tags: Toyota Land, toyota land, Toyota, Land, land, Used Toyota

Toyota Land Cruiser Prado $204,988 $18,680 [yr 17-Apr-2019 2,693 cc 11 km Suv Available
2.7ATXL

Flawless And Excellent Condition, Perfect Paintwork, 5 Years Warranty Provided. Call Our Friendly Sales Staff Now! Balloon Scheme Loan

Available Too!  PREMON 4D ]

Vincar Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2019 Toyota Land, 2019 toyota land, Toyota Land, toyota land, Toyota, Land, land, Used Toyota

Toyota Prado 2.7A TX (COE till $77,000 $9,070 fyr 03-Apr-2008 2,693 cc 160,000 km Suv Available
04/2028)

Full Factory Specification And The SUV That Is A Must Have. Well Maintained, Worth The Extra Dollars For Another 10 Years Of Fuss Free

Driving, On Or Off The Road. Never Been To Off Roading. Land Cruiser, No Matter Where You Go, It Will Never Ever Let You Down. Call... (CommamERD

Prem Roy Motoring

Tags: 2008 Toyota Prado, 2008 toyota prado, Toyota Prado, toyota prado, Toyota, Prado, prado, Used

Posted: 26-Aug-2019 Toyota

Toyota Prado 2.7A TX (New - N.A 19-May-2010 2,693 cc - Suv SOoLD
10-yr COE)

Very Well Maintained Call Now For Viewing.

Tags: 2010 Toyota Prado, 2010 toyota prado, Toyota Prada, toyota prado, Toyata, Prado, prado, Used

Posted: 24-Aug-2019 Toyota
oyota

DVD Panel
Daihatsu Materia dvd panel / Toyota bB P anel

More info about this product

Toyota Prado 2.7A TX (COE till  $74,000 $8,700 /yr 07-Apr-2008 2,693 cc = Suv Available
04/2028)

Rare Multi Terrain 7 Seaters SUV! Powerful 4x4 Functionality For Off Road Or Urban Driving! Just Replaced Air-Con Compressor. Just
Overhaul Gearbox (Feels New). Clutch Disc, Piston Set, O-Ring Kit, Drive Shaft Oil Seal, Torque Converter Service, Service Valve Body Tr...

Prem Roy Motoring
Tags: 2008 Toyota Prado, 2008 toyota prada, Toyota Prado, toyota prado, Toyota, Prado, prado, Used

Posted: 15-Aug-2019 Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status



